Vic (LKKAuto)

From: Tan Lee Gek (Auto Svcs/Ext Biz Svecs/Claims & 1A/Taxis/Claims)
<LeeGek@smrt.com.sg>

Sent: Thursday, 29 November, 2018 2:45 PM

To: Vic (LKKAuto)

Cc: Admin A

Subject: Your Ref: SHC 4510H_ACCIDENT INVOLVING VEHICLES GY 681U (OI) AND SHC

4510H (TP) ON 14/09/2018 LKK REF CC3/EQI18017198/R1ha3

Dear Vic,
Our Ref: TAX/09/18/2062

We have sent the video footage to lkkauto.photos@gmail.com.

Your insured only turn on the left signal when our taxi was right behind him on the left giving our driver no time to
stop and continued to filter left when our taxi was already parallel with his van thus causing the accident.

Please get your surveyor Rasul to finalise the repair costs with our workshop urgently. He surveyed our taxi on
19/8/2018 and to-date after more than 3 months, he has yet to finalise the repair costs.

Regards

Tan Lee Gek (DID: 6866 2647)
Claims Department

SMRT Automotive Services Pte Ltd

@mnr

AUTOMOTIVE

From: Vic (LKKAuto) [mailto:vicalpeh@lkkauto.com]

Sent: 29/11/2018 10:23

To: Tan Lee Gek (Auto Svcs/Ext Biz Svcs/Claims & 1A/Taxis/Claims)

Cc: Admin A; Vic (LKKAuto)

Subject: Your Ref: SHC 4510H_ACCIDENT INVOLVING VEHICLES GY 681U (OI) AND SHC 4510H (TP) ON
14/09/2018 LKK REF CC3/EQI18017198/R1ha3

Without Prejudice

Dear Lee Gek,

ACCIDENT INVOLVING VEHICLES GY 681U (OI) AND SHC 4510H (TP) ON 14/09/2018

We refer to the above matter.

We would like to request for a copy of your client’s video footage for our further action.
We attached in this email a copy of our Insured’s accident statement for your reference.

Thank you.



Best Regards,

Vic Alpeh | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6841-2096 | email: vicalpeh@lkkauto.com | fax: 6741-4108
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This e-mail contain confidential and privileged material, and are for the sole use of the intended recipient. Use or distribution by an
unintended recipient is prohibited, and may be a violation of law. If you believe that you received this e-mail in error, please do not
read this e-mail or any attached items. Please delete the e-mail and all attachments, including any copies thereof, and inform the
sender that you have deleted the e-mail, all attachments and any copies thereof. Thank you.



